
LegislativeHearings - Fwd: 1145 Edgerton - Order to Remove or Repair 

  
 
 
>>> On 4/6/2012 at 2:47 PM, in message <003801cd142e$129b4830$37d1d890$@visi.com>, "Leslie 
McMurray" <d5-director@visi.com> wrote: 

From:    LH-Licensing
To:    LegislativeHearings
Date:    4/6/2012 3:10 PM
Subject:    Fwd: 1145 Edgerton - Order to Remove or Repair 

Attachments:   2012_04_01145Edgerton.pdf

District Five wishes to be on record in this request to remove 1145 
Edgerton.  The photos could not be sent via e-mail as the size of the file 
is too large.  I will be mailing those files to Steve Magner.   
 
I wanted to flag the fact that the door on the south side of the property 
appears to have been opened and the boards  removed that were protecting 
this access.  I looked over the parcel today on April 6, 2012.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Leslie McMurray, Executive Director / Lead Organizer 
Payne Phalen District Five Planning Council  
506 Kenny Road, Suite 130 
Saint Paul, MN 55130 -4554 
Phone: (651) 774-5234 
Fax:  (651) 774-9745  
www.paynephalen.org  
MISSION:  To improve our Payne Phalen neighborhoods by engaging, educating 
and empowering all residents in our diverse community 
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